
TaxStack™ 

Hints&Tips 
 
Thursday, February 18, 2010 <d4> 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Copyright © KJS Associates 2009 – All Rights Reserved, http://www.kjs-a.com

IRS Tax Topic Index 
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Need Help? 
We recommend a call to us for an appointment at 402.896-3911.  Of course, if the taxpayer chooses, the 
Internal Revenue Service makes available a myriad of topics, for the taxpayer’s reading pleasure, if the 
taxpayer can devote the time, for about every subject Congress has charged them with implementing.  
The list is available at 

http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/index.html
 
 

IRS Help Available Topic 100

IRS Services – Volunteer Tax Assistance, Toll–Free Telephone, Walk–in, and Outreach Programs Topic 101

Tax Assistance for Individuals with Disabilities and the Hearing Impaired Topic 102

Tax Help for Small Businesses and Self-Employed Topic 103

Taxpayer Advocate Service – Help for Problem Situations Topic 104

Armed Forces Tax Information Topic 105

Tax Relief Disaster Situations Topic 107

  

IRS Procedures Topic 150

Your Appeal Rights Topic 151

Refund Information Topic 152

What To Do if You Haven't Filed Your Tax Return Topic 153

Forms W-2 and Form 1099–R (What to Do if Not Received) Topic 154

Forms and Publications – How to Order Topic 155

Copy of Your Tax Return – How to Get One Topic 156

Change of Address – How to Notify IRS Topic 157

 

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc100.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc102.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc103.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc104.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc105.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc107.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc150.html
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Ensuring Proper Credit of Payments Topic 158

Prior Year(s) Form W-2 (How to Get a Copy of) Topic 159

Form 1099–A (Acquisition or Abandonment of Secured Property) and Form 1099–C (Cancellation of Debt) Topic 160

  

Collection Topic 200

The Collection Process Topic 201

Tax Payment Options Topic 202

Failure to Pay Child Support, Fed Non–Tax Debts, SIT Obligations and Unemployment Comp  Debts. Topic 203

Offers in Compromise Topic 204

Innocent Spouse Relief (And Separation of Liability and Equitable Relief) Topic 205

Dishonored Payments Topic 206

  

Alternative Filing Methods Topic 250

Substitute Tax Forms Topic 253

How to Choose a Tax Return Preparer Topic 254

Self-Select Pin Signature Method for Online Registration Topic 255

  

General Information Topic 300

When, Where, and How to File Topic 301

Checklist of Common Errors When Preparing Your Tax Return Topic 303

Extensions of Time to File Your Tax Return Topic 304

Recordkeeping Topic 305

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc158.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc159.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc200.html
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Penalty for Underpayment of Estimated Tax Topic 306

Backup Withholding Topic 307

Amended Returns Topic 308

Roth IRA Contributions Topic 309

Coverdell Education Savings Accounts Topic 310

Power of Attorney Information Topic 311

Disclosure Authorizations Topic 312

Qualified Tuition Programs (QTPs) Topic 313

  

Which Forms to File Topic 350

Which Form – 1040, 1040A, or 1040EZ? Topic 352

Decedents Topic 356  

  

Types of Income Topic 400

Wages and Salaries Topic 401

Interest Received Topic 403

Dividends Topic 404

Business Income Topic 407

Capital Gains and Losses Topic 409

Pensions and Annuities Topic 410

Pensions – The General Rule and the Simplified Method Topic 411

Lump–Sum Distributions Topic 412
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc306.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc307.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc308.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc309.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc310.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc311.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc312.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc313.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc350.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc352.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc356.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc400.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc403.html
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Rollovers from Retirement Plans Topic 413

Rental Income and Expenses Topic 414

Renting Residential and Vacation Property (formerly Renting Vacation Property and Renting to Relatives) Topic 415

Farming and Fishing Income Topic 416

Earnings for Clergy Topic 417

Unemployment Compensation Topic 418

Gambling Income and Expenses Topic 419

Bartering Income Topic 420

Scholarship and Fellowship Grants Topic 421

Social Security and Equivalent Railroad Retirement Benefits Topic 423

401(k) Plans Topic 424

Passive Activities – Losses and Credits Topic 425

Stock Options Topic 427

Traders in Securities (Information for Form 1040 Filers) Topic 429

Exchange of Policyholder Interest for Stock Topic 430

Canceled Debt – Is it Income or Not? Topic 431

  

Adjustments to Income Topic 450

Individual Retirement Arrangements (IRAs) Topic 451

Alimony Paid Topic 452

Bad Debt Deduction Topic 453

Moving Expenses Topic 455

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc417.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc418.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc419.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc423.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc425.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc430.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc431.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc450.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc451.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc452.html
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Student Loan Interest Deduction Topic 456

Tuition and Fees Deduction Topic 457

Educator Expense Deduction Topic 458

  

Itemized Deductions Topic 500

Should I Itemize? Topic 501

Medical and Dental Expenses Topic 502

Deductible Taxes Topic 503

Home Mortgage Points Topic 504

Interest Expense Topic 505

Contributions Topic 506

Casualty and Theft Losses Topic 507

Miscellaneous Expenses Topic 508

Business Use of Home Topic 509

Business Use of Car Topic 510

Business Travel Expenses Topic 511

Business Entertainment Expenses Topic 512

Educational Expenses Topic 513

Employee Business Expenses Topic 514

Casualty, Disaster, and Theft Losses Topic 515

  

Tax Computation Topic 550
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc507.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc510.html
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Standard Deduction Topic 551

Tax and Credits Figured by the IRS Topic 552

Tax on a Child's Investment Income Topic 553

Self–Employment Tax Topic 554

Alternative Minimum Tax Topic 556

Tax on Early Distributions From Traditional and Roth IRAs Topic 557

Tax on Early Distributions From Retirement Plans Topic 558

  

Tax Credits Topic 600

Earned Income Credit Topic 601

Child and Dependent Care Credit Topic 602

Adoption Credit Topic 607

Excess Social Security and RRTA Tax Withheld Topic 608

Retirement Savings Contributions Credit Topic 610

First-time Homebuyer Credit — Purchases Made In 2008 Topic 611

First-time Homebuyer Credit — Purchases Made In 2009 And 2010 Topic 612

  

IRS Notices Topic 650

Notices – What to Do Topic 651

Notice of Underreported Income – CP-2000 Topic 652

IRS Notices and Bills, Penalties and Interest Charges Topic 653
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc557.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc558.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc600.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc601.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc602.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc607.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc608.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc611.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc612.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc650.html
http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc651.html
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http://www.irs.gov/taxtopics/tc653.html
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Basis of Assets, Depreciation, and Sale of Assets Topic 700

Sale of Your Home Topic 701

Basis of Assets Topic 703

Depreciation Topic 704

Installment Sales Topic 705

  

Employer Tax Information Topic 750

Social Security and Medicare Withholding Rates Topic 751

Form W-2 – Where, When, and How to File Topic 752

Form W-4 – Employee's Withholding Allowance Certificate Topic 753

Form W-5 – Advance Earned Income Credit Topic 754

Employer Identification Number (EIN) – How to Apply Topic 755

Employment Taxes for Household Employees Topic 756

Form 941 and 944 – Deposit Requirements Topic 757

Form 941 – Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax Return and Form 944 – Employers Annual Federal Tax 
Return 

Topic 758

Tips – Withholding and Reporting Topic 761

Independent Contractor vs. Employee Topic 762

  

Electronic Media Filers – 1099 Series and Related Information Returns Topic 800

Who Must File Electronically Topic 801

Applications, Forms, and Information Topic 802

Waivers and Extensions Topic 803
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Test Files and Combined Federal and State Filing Topic 804

Electronic Filing of Information Returns Topic 805

  

Tax Information for Aliens and U.S. Citizens Living Abroad Topic 850

Resident and Non–Resident Aliens Topic 851

Foreign Tax Credit Topic 856

Individual Taxpayer Identification Number (ITIN) — Form W–7 Topic 857

Alien Tax Clearance Topic 858

  

Tax Information for Residents of Puerto Rico Topic 900

Is a Person With Income from Puerto Rican Sources Required to File a U.S. Federal Income Tax Return? Topic 901

Credits and Deductions for Taxpayers With Puerto Rican Source Income That is Exempt From U.S. Tax Topic 902

Federal Employment Tax in Puerto Rico. Topic 903

Tax Assistance for residents of Puerto Rico. Topic 904
 

 
Visit http://www.kjs-a.com for our details in the TaxStack™. 

 
For an appointment, call us at 402.896-3911 
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Form 5405 
(NOTE:  Bookmarks have been made available for this document.  Click URL/link for website access) 

Must Paper File 
Taxpayers claiming the homebuyer credit using Form 5405 (First-Time Homebuyer Credit and 
Repayment of the Credit) must file a “paper tax return” because of the added documentation 
requirements. 
 
In addition to first time home buyers, the law authorizes the credit for long-time homeowners buying a 
new principal residence.  The law also makes it possible to claim the homebuyer credit for 2009 home 
purchases on 2008 tax returns by using the December 2009 revision of the Form 5405 along with Form 
1040X to amend their 2008 tax return 
 

This information that is a part of IR-2010-6, Jan. 15, 2010 can be found at 
http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=218336,00.html

 
The filing requirements for the first time home buyer can be found at 

http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=204671,00.html. 
 

Read the information very carefully! 
 

Visit http://www.kjs-a.com for our details in the TaxStack™. 
 

For an appointment, call us at 402.896-3911 
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return.  Should there be any question about the information, a visit the Internal Revenue Service URL at:  http://www.irs.gov.  
 
taxstack-hintstips004.doc 

, 402.896-3911 9

http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=218336,00.html
http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=204671,00.html
http://www.kjs-a.com/


TaxStack™ 

Hints&Tips 
 
Thursday, February 18, 2010 <d4> 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Copyright © KJS Associates 2009 – All Rights Reserved, http://www.kjs-a.com

Uniform Resource Locator (URL) 
(NOTE:  Bookmarks have been made available for this document.  Click URL/link for website access) 

Federal Public URL 
The website links in this TaxStack™ Hints&Tips are “public” and made available by the federal 
government for your use.  Our tax dollars are paying for them.  Take a moment and learn what the 
federal government makes available in services, funding, and support.  These resources are available for 
anyone wishing to put the address in their browser.  It would be a shame for a taxpayer to leave these 
services, funding, and support on the table unused!  Never enter personal information at any website that 
is not verified and “trusted.”  If there is a “public” federal government site that is of interest and not on 
this list, please share it. 
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 UNIFORM RESOURCE LOCATOR (URL)  
 http://2010.census.gov/2010censusjobs/   
 http://answers.usa.gov/   
 http://askebsa.dol.gov/  (Employee Benefits Security Administration)  
 http://clinicaltrials.gov/   
 http://makinghomeaffordable.gov/   
 http://tycho.usno.navy.mil/   
 http://usasearch.gov/   
 http://www.achp.gov/  (Advisory Council on Historic Preservation)  
 http://www.atf.gov/  (Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives)  
 http://www.bea.gov/  (U.S. Department of Commerce Bureau of Economic Analysis)  
 http://www.bls.gov/  (Bureau of Labor Statistics)  
 http://www.buyusa.gov/home/   
 http://www.cbp.gov/  (U.S. Customs and Border Protection)  
 http://www.cdc.gov/  (Center for Disease Control)  
 http://www.childstats.gov/   
 http://www.commerce.gov/   
 http://www.consumeraction.gov/   
 http://www.cpsc.gov/  (U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission)  
 http://www.data.gov/   
 http://www.defense.gov/   
 http://www.dhs.gov/index.shtm  (Homeland Security)  
 http://www.disability.gov/   
 http://www.disasterhelp.gov/   
 http://www.dol.gov/  (U.S. Department of Labor)  
 http://www.dtv.gov/  (Digital TeleVision)  
 http://www.econsumer.gov/English/   
 http://www.faa.gov/  (Federal Aviation Agency)  
 http://www.fafsa.ed.gov/  (Federal Student Aid Free Application for Federal Student Aid)  
 http://www.fbi.gov/  (Federal Bureau of Investigation)  
 http://www.fcc.gov/  (Federal Communications Commission)  
 http://www.fdic.gov/  (Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation)  
 http://www.fedworld.gov/   
 http://www.ferc.gov/  (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission)  
 http://www.financialstability.gov/   
 http://www.firesafety.gov/   
 http://www.flu.gov/   
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 http://www.fueleconomy.gov/   
 http://www.gao.gov/  (U.S. Government Accountability Office)  
 http://www.genome.gov/  (National Human Genome Research Institute)  
 http://www.girlshealth.gov/  (Sorry boys, the government does not care about you)  
 http://www.govloans.gov/   
 http://www.gpoaccess.gov/  (Government Printing Office)  
 http://www.grants.gov/   
 http://www.healthfinder.gov/   
 http://www.healthierus.gov/   
 http://www.healthreform.gov/  (Sorry guys, mostly for women)  
 http://www.insurekidsnow.gov/   
 http://www.irs.gov/  (Internal Revenue Service)  
 http://www.medicare.gov/   
 http://www.mypyramid.gov/mypyramid/index.aspx  (This was Interesting)  
 http://www.nhc.noaa.gov/  (National Weather Service National Hurricane Center)  
 http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/  (National Highway Traffic Safety Administration)  
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/  (U.S. National Library of Medicine)  
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/   
 http://www.nps.gov/index.htm  (National Park Service)  
 http://www.nsf.gov/  (National Science Foundation)  
 http://www.onguardonline.gov/   
 http://www.recovery.gov/Pages/home.aspx   
 http://www.safercar.gov/   
 http://www.samhsa.gov/  (Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration)  
 http://www.senate.gov/   
 http://www.serve.gov/   
 http://www.smallstep.gov/   
 http://www.socialsecurity.gov/   
 http://www.state.gov/  (U.S. Department of State)  
 http://www.studentjobs.gov/   
 http://www.students.gov/   
 http://www.trade.gov/   
 http://www.treasurydirect.gov/   
 http://www.tsa.gov/  (Transportation Security Administration)  
 http://www.usa.gov/  (United States of America)  
 http://www.usajobs.gov/   
 http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis  (U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services)  
 http://www.usgs.gov/  (U.S. Geological Survey)  
 http://www.usno.navy.mil/  (Naval Oceanography Portal)  
 http://www.uspto.gov/  (United States Patent and Trademark Office)  
 http://www.weather.gov/  (‘NOAA' National Weather Service)  
 http://www.whitehouse.gov/   
 http://www.womenshealth.gov/  (Sorry guys, the government does not care about you)  
   
 https://www.donotcall.gov/  (do not forget the 's' on https)  
   

 
Visit http://www.kjs-a.com for our details in the TaxStack™. 

 
For an appointment, call us at 402.896-3911 
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Other Public URL 
(NOTE:  Bookmarks have been made available for this document.  Click URL/link for website access) 

 
The URL links provided in this TaxStack™ Hints&Tips  section are non-United States government 
“public” websites.  Most provide generic information that may be otherwise overlooked because they do 
not grab the attention of those that demand “immediate gratification” without any interest in 
consequences whether immediate or otherwise.  Never enter personal information at any website that is 
not verified and “trusted.”  We would be interested in learning of more sites that just present the, “What 
is!” 
 
 UNIFORM RESOURCE LOCATOR (URL)  
 http://www.kjs-a.com  (For TaxStack™ Questions, Comments, Recommendations)  

 http://terraserver-usa.com/default.aspx   
   
 

Visit http://www.kjs-a.com for our details in the TaxStack™. 
 

For an appointment, call us at 402.896-3911 
 

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 

return.  Should there be any question about the information, a visit the Internal Revenue Service URL at:  http://www.irs.gov.  
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Toll Free Telephone Numbers 
(NOTE:  Bookmarks have been made available for this document.  Click URL/link for website access) 

 
The telephone numbers provided in this TaxStack™ Hints&Tips  section are believed to be beneficial at 
the time of acquisition from what we believe to be reliable resources.  Unfortunately change “happens!”  
Use with caution and care!  Never provide personal information to anyone that is not verified and 
“trusted.”  The Internal Revenue Service provides a listing of toll free telephone numbers for taxpayer 
assistance at: 

http://www.irs.gov/newsroom/article/0,,id=103554,00.html; and, 
http://www.irs.gov/businesses/small/article/0,,id=161104,00.html). 

Tell us if an update is needed to the numbers provided. 
 

 TOLL FREE TELEPHONE NUMBERS
888.227-7669 AARP 60 Years or Older with Low to Moderate Income 
800.333-4636 FED Answers 
866.444-3272 FED Employee Benefits 
800.829-4933 IRS Businesses 
866.562-5227 IRS Disaster or Combat Zone Special Hotline 
800.555-4477 IRS EFTPS 
800.945-8400 IRS EFTPS 
800.829-4933 IRS EIN 
866.699-4096 IRS Excise Tax and Form 2290 
877.829-5500 IRS Exempt Organizations, Retirement Plan Administrators, Government Entities 
888.796-1074 IRS Extension for a 1040 
866.699-4083 IRS Forms 706 and 709 
800.829-3676 IRS Forms and Publications 
800.829-4059 IRS Hearing Impaired TDD 
800.908-4490 IRS Identity Theft Victims 
800.829-1040 IRS Individuals  
877.477-0572 IRS Information Return Reporting (FAX) 
866.455-7438 IRS Information Return Reporting
877.777-4778 IRS National Taxpayer Advocate’s Help 
866.255-0654 IRS Practitioner e-Help 
866.860-4259 IRS Practitioner Priority 
800.829-1954 IRS Refund 
888.912-1227 IRS Taxpayer Advocacy Panel 
800.829-4477 IRS Tele-Tax for Current Year Refund 
800.772-6720 SSA Copy A of Form W-2 
800.772-1213 SSA Tele Service Center  
  
800.742-7474 NE Nebraska Department of Revenue Taxpayer Assistance (NE & IA otherwise 402.471-5729) 
800.382-9302 NE Nebraska Department of Revenue TDD 
  

 
Visit http://www.kjs-a.com for our details in the TaxStack™. 

 

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 

return.  Should there be any question about the information, a visit the Internal Revenue Service URL at:  http://www.irs.gov.  
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For an appointment, call us at 402.896-3911 
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Selected eMail 
(NOTE:  Bookmarks have been made available for this document.  Click URL/link for website access) 

 
The eMail addresses provided in this TaxStack™ Hints&Tips  section are believed to be beneficial at the 
time of acquisition from what we believe to be reliable resources.  Unfortunately change “happens!”  
Use with caution and care!  Never send personal information (social security account numbers, bank 
account numbers, credit card numbers, etc.) in an eMail! 
 
SSA employerinfo@socialsecurity.gov
  

 

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 

return.  Should there be any question about the information, a visit the Internal Revenue Service URL at:  http://www.irs.gov.  
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Spouse Not Subject to Nebraska Tax 
Certain spouses of active duty military service members may be able to exempt their wages from 
Nebraska withholding since, “The Federal Servicemembers Civil Relief Act provides that active duty 
military service pay can be taxed only by the state in which the servicemember is a legal resident.”  The 
eligible spouse, that qualifies, gives their employer a 

Nebraska Form 9N 
(http://www.revenue.state.ne.us/tax/current/fill-in/f_9n.pdf) 

 
Carefully review the information and the details at 
http://www.revenue.ne.gov/info/8-364.pdf: and, 

http://www.revenue.state.ne.us/question/military_faq.html
(Nebraska Department of Revenue) 

 
 

Visit http://www.kjs-a.com for our details in the TaxStack™. 
 

For an appointment, call us at 402.896-3911 
 
This TaxStack™ Hints&Tips contains information that is subject to change.  The information was valid on the day acquired. 

 
The material presented is believed to be from a reliable resource and the information reflects this accuracy on the date it is acquired.  The tax payer is responsible and accountable for the accuracy of their tax 
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